Pecyn Dogfennau

Wendy Walters

Prif Weithredwr,

Chief Executive,

Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP

D X
oner Sir Gar B
Carmarthenshire

Ofp. o
“nty cow©

DYDD LLUN, 25 TACHWEDD 2019

AT: HOLL AELODAU’R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL

YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW | FYNYCHU CYFARFOD O’'R BWRDD
GWEITHREDOL A GYNHELIR YN Y SIAMBR, NEUADD Y SIR,
CAERFYRDDIN, SA31 1JP AM 10.00 YB, DYDD LLUN, 2*" RHAGFYR, 2019
ER MWYN CYFLAWNI'R MATERION A AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA SYDD
YNGHLWM

Wendy Walters

PRIF WEITHREDWR

¥ AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA

Swyddog Democrataidd: Janine Owen

Ffon (llinell uniongyrchol): 01267 224030

E-bost: JanineOwen@sirgar.gov.uk
Cyf: ADO016-001

w S cachf ECHCWGoRarleinamdani
orer Sir Gar wwwisirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire e
¢ -  YOURCOUNciLdoitonline
ity cou® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 1



Y BWRDD GWEITHREDOL
AELODAETH - 10 AELOD

Cynghorydd

Portffolio

Emlyn Dole

Arweinydd

Arweinyddiaeth a Strategaeth Gorfforaethol; Cadeirydd y Bwrdd Gweithredol;
Cynrychioli’r Cyngor ar CLILC; Datblygu Economaidd; Yn cynrychioli’r Cyngor
ar Ranbarth Dinas Bae Abertawe; Cydweithio; Marchnata a'r Cyfryngau;
Penodi Aelodau o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol; Penderfynu ar bortffolios ABG;
Cyswillt &'r Prif Weithredwr; Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus

Mair Stephens

Dirprwy Arweinydd
Rheolwr Busnes y Cyngor; Adnoddau Dynol; Rheoli Perfformiad; Archwilio
Cymru; Hyfforddiant; T.G.Ch; T.I.C. Cynllunio strategol

Glynog Davies

Addysg a Phlant

Ysgolion; Gwasanaethau Plant; Anghenion Addysgol Arbennig; Diogelu;
Cartrefi Seibiant; Gwasanaeth Gwella Ysgolion Integredig Rhanbarthol;
Dysgu Oedolion yn y Gymuned; Gwasanaethau leuenctid; Gwasanaethau
Arlwyo Ysgolion, Aelod Arweiniol dros Blant a Phobl Ifanc; Llysgennad
leuenctid

Cefin Campbell

Cymunedau a Materion Gwledig

Materion Gwledig ac Ymgysylltu &r Gymuned; Diogelwch Cymunedol; Yr
Heddlu; Deddf Gwrthderfysgaeth a Diogelwch 2015; Trechu Tlodi; Llesiant
Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol; Cyswllt y Trydydd Sector; Cydraddoldeb,
Strategaeth Newid yn yr Hinsawdd.

Hazel Evans

Amgylchedd

Shwriel; Clanhau Strydoedd; Gwasanaethau Priffyrdd a Thrafnidiaeth; Cynnal
a Chadw Tiroedd; Gwasanaethau Adeiladu; Gofalu; Clanhau Adeiladau;
Cynlluniau Argyfwng; Llifogydd

Linda Evans

Tai
Tai - Cyhoeddus; Tai - Preifat; Heneiddio'n dda

Peter Hughes-

Diwylliant, Chwaraeon a Thwristiaeth

Griffiths Llysgennad Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned; Datblygu'r laith Gymraeg;
Theatrau; Chwaraeon; Canolfannau Hamdden; Amgueddfeydd; Llyfrgelloedd;
Parciau Gwledig; Twristiaeth, Hawliau Tramwy Cyhoeddus.

Philip Hughes Diogelu'r Cyhoedd

Safonau Masnhach; lechyd yr Amgylchedd. Gorfodaeth Amgylcheddol;
Gorfodaeth Cynllunio; Gwastraff Didrwydded; Gwasanaethau Parcio; Bio
amrywiaeth

David Jenkins

Adnoddau

Cyllid a’r Gyllideb; Effeithlonrwydd Corfforaethol; Rheoli Eiddo / Asedau;
Caffael; Budd-daliadau Tai; Refeniw; Gwasanaethau Statudol (Crwneriaid,
Cofrestryddion, Etholiadol, Arglwydd Rhaglaw); Hyrwyddwr y Lluoedd Arfog;
Canolfannau Cyswillt a Chanolfannau Gwasanaethau Cwsmeriaid

Jane Tremlett

Gofal Cymdeithasol ac lechyd

Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol i Oedolion; Gofal Preswyl; Gofal Cartref;
Anableddau Dysgu; lechyd Meddwl; Cyswillt / Cydweithio / Integreiddio &’r
GIG; Gwasanaethau Arlwyo Cartefi Gofal, Pencampwr Gofalwyr; Llysgennad
Anabledd; Pencampwr Gofal Dementia

w S cachf ECHCWGoRarleinamdani
orer Sir Gar www.sirgar.lyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire e 1
G  YOURCOUNcILdoitonline
iy cou® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 2



WD

AGENDA

YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB.
DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL.
CWESTIYNAU A RHYBUDD GAN YR AELODAU
CWESTIYNAU A RHYBYDD GAN Y CYHOEDD

RHAGLEN MODERNEIDDIO ADDYSG - CYNNIG I NEWID NATUR
Y DARPARIAETH YN YSGOL RHYS PRICHARD

CYNNIG | NEWID NATUR Y DARPARIAETH YN YSGOL Y
DDWYLAN, YSGOL GRIFFITH JONES, YSGOL LLANGYNNWR
AC YSGOL LLYS HYWEL

ADRODDIAD CHWARTEROL YNGYLCH RHEOLI'R
TRYSORLYS A DANGOSYDD DARBODAETH
EBRILL 1°F 2019 | MEDI 30" 2019

UNRHYW FATER ARALL Y GALL Y CADEIRYDD OHERWYDD
AMGYLCHIADAU ARBENNIG BENDERFYNU EI YSTYRIED YN
FATER BRYS YN UNOL AG ADRAN 100B(4)(B) O DDEDDF
LLYWODRAETH LEOL, 1972.

EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
www.sirgarllyw.cymru

D N
omor Sir Gar B

61-78

Carmarthenshire e 1
o -4  Your counciLdoitonline
iy cou® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 3



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 5
Y BWRDD GWEITHREDOL

2 RHAGFYR 2019

RHAGLEN MODERNEIDDIO ADDYSG

CYNNIG | NEWID NATUR Y DARPARIAETH YN
YSGOL RHYS PRICHARD

Argymbhellion / penderfyniadau allweddol sydd eu hangen:
Argymhellir bod y Bwrdd Gweithredol :

1. Yn ystyried y cyflwyniadau a ddaeth i law mewn ymateb i'r Hysbysiad Statudol.
(Adroddiad Gwrthwynebu yn atodedig)

2. Gan ei fod yn fodlon nad oes cynigion cysylltiedig eraill, yr ymgynghorwyd ynghylch y
cynnig statudol a’i fod wedi’i gyhoeddi’n unol &’r Céd Trefniadaeth Ysgolion a’i fod yn
cynnwys yr holl wybodaeth berthnasol, ac ar 6l ystyried y ddogfen ymgynghori a’r
adroddiad ymgynghori, y gwrthwynebiadau i’r hysbysiad yn yr adroddiad
gwrthwynebu, yn argymell i'r Cyngor Sir fod y cynnig yn cael ei weithredu fel y
nodwyd yn yr Hysbysiad Statudol.

Rhesymau:

Er mwyn cefnogi Cynllun Strategol Cymraeg mewn Addysg Sir Gaerfyrddin a lansiwyd
ar 25 Mehefin 2018 yn unol & Chynlluniau Strategol Llywodraeth Cymru.

Angen ymgynghori a'r Pwyllgor Craffu perthnasol: OES 25/11/19
Sylwadau ar lafar i'w rhoi yn ystod y cyfarfod.

Angen i’'r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad : OES 02/12/19
Angen i’'r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad: OES 08/01/20

Aelod y Bwrdd Gweithredol sy’n gyfrifol am y Portffolio:
Cyng. Glynog Davies (Addysg a Phlant)

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Swyddi: Rhifau Ffén / Cyfeiriadau E-bost:
Addysg a Phlant

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: Pennaeth Mynediad i Addysg 01267 246471

Simon Davies SiDavies@sirgar.gov.uk
Awdur yr adroddiad: Rheolwr Tim Moderneiddio 01267 246618
Sara Griffiths SMGriffiths@sirgar.gov.uk

wor Sir Gar EICH cYNGORArleinamdani
omeer Sir Gar www.sirgar.lyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
o YOUR counciL doitonline
“ny Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Tudalen 5


mailto:SiDavies@sirgar.gov.uk
mailto:SMGriffiths@sirgar.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

EXECUTIVE BOARD
2ND DECEMBER 2019

MODERNISING EDUCATION PROGRAMME

PROPOSAL TO CHANGE THE NATURE OF PROVISION AT
YSGOL RHYS PRICHARD

Background

On 25" June 2018 in accordance with WG Strategic Plans the Local Authority launched
Carmarthenshire’s Welsh in Education Strategic Plan and its vision for a bilingual
Carmarthenshire. To achieve this, the authority will deliver significant growth in Welsh
medium education and training to increase the number of children and young people who
become fluent in both Welsh and English and have the ability to use their languages
confidently with their families, in their communities and in the workplace.

With this in mind, the Local Authority has a responsibility to provide its communities with
the best education and opportunities possible and believes that this can be achieved
through set objectives. Carmarthenshire County Council are fully supportive of the aim
that all pupils are able to speak, read and write in both Welsh and English fluently by the
end of Key Stage 2 and will provide services that will ensure high quality learning
opportunities for all Carmarthenshire’s children, young people and adults, thereby
enabling them to achieve their full potential as lifetime learners in the context of the unique
bilingual nature of the County.

In order to support Carmarthenshire’s Welsh in Education Strategic Plan and national
policies in moving the county’s schools along the Welsh language continuum, the
consultation document (link provided) sets out proposals with regards to the change in
nature of provision at Ysgol Rhys Prichard.

The Proposal

The proposal is to change the nature of provision of Ysgol Rhys Prichard to Welsh
medium.

In accordance with Executive Board’s instructions on the 13" May 2019 (link to the
consultation document and report provided) a formal consultation exercise was
undertaken from 20 May 2019 to 30 June 2019. The results of the consultation exercise
are contained in the Consultation Report (link provided) and were presented to the ECS
Scrutiny Committee and then to the Executive Board for consideration and determination
on whether or not to publish a Statutory Notice.

wor Sir Gar EICH cYNGORArleinamdani
omeer Sir Gar www.sirgar.lyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
q <X YOur counciLdoitonline
Tudalen 6 Uy Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



On the 23 September 2019, approval was granted by the Executive Board for the
publication of the Statutory Notice. The Statutory Notice (link provided) was published on
24™ September 2019. The notice provided objectors with 29 days in which to forward
their objections in writing to the Council which ended on the 22" October 2019. A total
of 2 objections were received to the Statutory Notice.

The attached Objection Report summarises the objections received and the Local
Authority’s responses to these submissions.

The full suite of documents which include: Consultation Document, Consultation Report,
the Statutory Notice and the Objection Report will be presented to the Executive Board
and ultimately will be presented to the County Council for their determination.

This provides the ECS Scrutiny Committee and Executive Board the opportunity to offer
comment and a recommendation to the County Council whether or not to implement the
proposal as laid out in the Statutory Notice.

Should the County Council agree to implement the proposal, the nature of provision of
Ysgol Rhys Prichard would change to Welsh medium from 15t January 2020 (this date
will need to be modified due to change in County Council meeting date).

Recommendation

Being satisfied that there are no other related proposals; that the statutory proposal has
been consulted upon and published in accordance with the School Organisation Code
and contains all the relevant information and, having considered the consultation
document and consultation report, the objections and any responses to the notice in the
objection report, that the Executive Board recommend to the County Council the
implementation of the proposal as laid out in the Statutory Notice.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES: Objection Report

wor Sir Gar EICH cYNGORArleinamdani
omeer Sir Gar www.sirgar.lyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
o YOUR counciL doitonline
“ny Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Tudalen 7



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate
Directors / Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications
associated with this report.

Signed: S. Davies Head of Access to Education

Policy, Crime & Disorder Legal Finance | ICT Risk Management | Staffing Physical
and Equalities Issues Implications | Assets
YES YES YES NONE | YES YES YES

1. Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities
Developments are consistent with the Authority’s Corporate Strategy and the
Modernising Education Strategic Outline Programme and WESP 2018.

2. Legal
Appropriate consultation was initiated in accordance with the relevant statutory
procedures.

3. Finance

Revenue implications will be catered for within the Local Management of Schools Fair
Funding Scheme.

4. 1CT
None

5. Risk Management Issues

The proposal may impact on the demand for school places at the school and
surrounding catchment area schools. Admissions will be monitored and if required,
appropriate action will be undertaken.

6. Staffing Implications
Staffing implications will be addressed in accordance with the County Council’s Policy
and Procedures.

7. Physical Assets
Ysgol Rhys Prichard will be re-locating to their new premises (the former Ysgol
Pantycelyn) from Spring 2021.

wor Sir Gar EICH cYNGORArleinamdani
omeer Sir Gar www.sirgar.lyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
q <X YOur counciLdoitonline
Tudalen 8 Uy Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed

below:

Signed: S. Davies

Head of Access to Education

1. Scrutiny Committee — The Scrutiny Committee were formally notified of the Statutory
Notice period and consulted on the 25" November 2019.

2. Local Member(s) — The local member was formally notified of the Statutory Notice period.
No formal objections were received to the Statutory Notice.

3. Community / Town Council — The Community and Town Council were formally
notified of the Statutory Notice period. No formal objections were received to the Statutory

Notice.

4. Relevant Partners — All relevant partners were formally notified of the Statutory Notice

period.

5. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations — Staff side representatives and
other organisation were formally notified of the Statutory Notice period.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

Title of Document

File Ref No. / Locations that the papers are available for public
inspection

Stage 3 (Permission to
Implement) — ECS Scrutiny
Committee Report

http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=153&
MId=2087&Ver=4

Stage 2 (Permission to
Notice) — Executive Board

http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=131&
MId=2001&Ver=4

Stage 2 (Permission to
Notice) — ECS Scrutiny
Committee Report

http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=153&
MId=2005&Ver=4

Stage 1 (Permission to
Consult) — Executive Board
Report

http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=131&
MId=3025&Ver=4

Stage 1 (Permission to
Consult) —

ECS Scrutiny Committee
Report

http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=153&
MId=2235&Ver=4

Consultation Document /
Consultation Report /
Statutory Notice

https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-
schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-school/rhys-
prichard/

Carmarthenshire’s Welsh
in Education Strategic Plan

https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-democracy/strategies-
and-plans/welsh-in-education-strategic-plan/

MEP Biennial Review

www.carmarthenshire.gov.uk Executive Board 20 June 2016

21st Century Schools
Website

www.21stcenturyschools.org

P N
omeor Sir Gar B

Qu =22
o
Yty Cout®

Carmarthenshire

EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

YOUuR counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 9


http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=131&MId=3025&Ver=4
http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=131&MId=3025&Ver=4
http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=153&MId=2235&Ver=4
http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=153&MId=2235&Ver=4
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-school/rhys-prichard/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-school/rhys-prichard/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-school/rhys-prichard/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-democracy/strategies-and-plans/welsh-in-education-strategic-plan/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-democracy/strategies-and-plans/welsh-in-education-strategic-plan/
http://www.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/
https://webmail.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/exchweb/bin/redir.asp?URL=http://www.21stcenturyschools.org/

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



DEPARTMENT FOR EDUCATION & CHILDREN

OBJECTION REPORT

For the proposal to change the nature of provision at

Our Vision.....Carmarthenshire is a community where children are
safe and nurtured and learners of all ages are supported to
achieve their full educational potential

October 2019

Gareth Morgans

Director of Education and Children’s Services

e www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire RIS

- . .
omor Sir Gaﬁa EICH cyNcorarleinamdani

e e YOUuR counciLdoitonline
“ty Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

1
Tudalen 11



School Modernisation Section

Sara Griffiths, Modernisation Team Manager

Tudalen 12 oo S Gﬁ?y&' Your counciL doitonline

Carmarthenshire www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q’q,,&"éo“‘\o




No. Subject Page

1. Executive Summary 4

2. Summary of objections received and Local Authority 6
related responses

3
PN
omor Sir Gar Xy Your counciLdoitonline Tudalen 13
Carmarthenshire www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
By cou®




1. Executive Summary

The Consultation Process

On the 20th May 2019 Carmarthenshire County Council published proposals to
change the nature of provision at Ysgol Rhys Prichard within the community of
Llandovery. The County Council’s proposal is to:

e Change the nature of provision of Ysgol Rhys Prichard to Welsh medium.

The consultation period commenced on the 20t May 2019 in line with the
publication of the proposals and closed on 30" June 2019 with a total of 54
responses received.

Following the end of the consultation period, a Consultation Report was
prepared summarising the observations received and the Local Authority’s
responses to these observations. The report was presented to the Education
and Children’s Services Scrutiny Committee and then to the Executive Board
for a decision on whether or not to publish a statutory notice. On the 23
September 2019 the Executive Board resolved to proceed to publish a
statutory noftice.

Publication of the Statutory Notice

Following the Executive Board'’s approval, Carmarthenshire County Council
published the proposal by way of a statutory notice on 24 September 2019 for
29 days until 22 October 2019.

The table below notes the objections received. It must be noted that of the 2
objections received, they were received prior to the end of the consultation
period.

Objections Received
Email Letter Total
1 1 2

Tudalen 14 oo S Gﬁ")\y&' Your counciL doitonline

Carmarthenshire www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q’zm,;(;om\‘-\\



Responses Received

The responses received to the statutory notice are similar to the observations
received during the consultation period.

Of the 2 respondents, they are categorised as follows:

e Parent (2)

Workshops

Following the end of the statutory notice period on the 22 October 2019,
workshops were held on 24 October 2019 to analyse the objections received.

The Objection Report

The objection report summarises the submissions received in objection to the
proposal and the Local Authority’s responses to these submissions.

For completeness, these responses have also been included within this report
and the themes for the objections received are as follows:

e Theme 1- Dual Stream — Not being implemented

e Theme 2 - Removal of Choice

e Theme 3 - Parents won't be able to help support their children
e Theme 4 - Coping with the Welsh Language

e Theme 5 - Discrimination and Exclusion

e Theme 6 —Transport and Travel to Other Schools

. 5
orer Sir Gﬁy' YOur counciL doitonline Tudalen 15

Carmarthenshire www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q),”"y'é 0“\\‘-‘\



2. Summary of Objections received and Local Authority Responses

Point Point Raised Local Authority Response Number % of
Number of responses
responses | raising
raising this point
this point
Objection Raised
1. Dual Stream — Not
being implemented
There are concerns The school will have been developing Welsh medium provision over time, | 2 100%

that the school had not
offered parents the
choice of an English
medium stream prior to
a decision being made
on the proposal.

as is expected of all schools under the auspices of the County Council's
Welsh in Education Strategic Plan.

The current consultation is to formally endorse this development in the
nature of provision at the school.

English is a statutory subject which all schools must deliver. Moreover, it
should be stressed that Welsh medium provision, properly expedited, is
also synonymous with developing learners' bilingualism. In adhering to the
Welsh in Education Strategic Plan, schools are expected to ensure that as
many learners as possible are equitably proficient in both English and
Welsh by age 11. The degree to which this is achieved can vary
according to a variety of circumstances and is subject to scrutiny by the
County's School Improvement Team and external bodies such as Estyn.




Removal of Choice

P

oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline

CarmarthenSher: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q’”rz,y-é‘:“o&

There are concerns Carmarthenshire County Council has a statutory responsibility under Part 100%
regarding the removal | 4 of the School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Act 2013 fo prepare
of choice of English a Welsh in Education Strategic Plan (WESP) for its area with the explicit
medium education at | aim of improving planning of the provision of education through the
the school. It is medium of Welsh, for improving the standards of that education and of
believed that parents | the feaching of Welsh.
should have the
choice of which In April 2014 the County Council formally adopted a comprehensive
language their children | strategy for the development of the Welsh language in Carmarthenshire,
should be educated endorsing the recommendations of a politically balanced group of
through. elected members that had examined in depth the status of the Welsh
language in the county in the wake of the 2011 census of the population.
The strategy required action on 73 points, 21 of which applied to the
education service.
The language strategy received cross-party support from elected
members when it was adopted at a meeting of the full County Council.
On 25t June 2018, the Local Authority launched Carmarthenshire’s most
recent Welsh in Education Strategic Plan. The WESP has been subject to
public consultation during its preparation and subsequent review. Ifs
contents have, therefore, been subject to a test of public opinion in line
with statutory requirements. It has also been approved by the Welsh
Government in accordance with the requirements of the Act.
The plan seeks to achieve the following outcomes relevant to the
E' proposal:
o
% e Outcome 1 - More seven year old children being taught through
-]
ay 7




8T uajepnl

the medium of Welsh;

e Outcome 2 - More learners continuing to improve their language
skills on transfer form primary to secondary school;

e Outcome 5 - More students who have higher language skills in
Welsh;

e Qutcome 6 — Welsh medium provision for learner with additional
learning needs (ALN); and

e Qutcome 7 — Workforce planning and continuing professional
development.

The proposal is adhering to the recommendations as set out in
Carmarthenshire’s WESP.

Choice is an important issue in the consideration of this proposal, with the
most important aspect of choice being that which is available to children
as they progress through their education and early lives. This proposal
provides all pupils with the opportunity to become fully bilingual with the
skills fo read, write and speak in both Welsh and English languages by the
time they leave primary school. The Local Authority’s proposal to
develop bilingual children by the time they leave primary school gives
children a choice as they move along the education sector. The most
effective way of developing bilingual children in the primary sector is to
immerse them in Welsh medium education. It is generally accepted in the
education profession that studying Welsh as a second language does not
develop truly bilingual young people and the schools has been identified
as having the potential to move quickly along the language continuum.

Parents won't be able

to help support their
children

P

oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline

CarmarthenSher: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q’”rz,y-é‘:“o&




Concerns were raised

P

oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline

CarmarthenShlre: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q”/lny-é;m\i\\

Welsh schools set homework instruction in Welsh and in English so there 100%
that parents will no will be no problem in understanding what children are being asked to do
longer be able to play | at home. Work set will be appropriate fo the pupil’s age and ability level
an active role in their and therefore should be within reach. Developing increasingly as
child’s education. independent learners, parents may find that children are happy to
progress without extra parental guidance as they get older.
The school currently offers a range of support to pupils and parents from
non-Welsh speaking families and are committed to increasing provision
as necessary to meet the future needs of families.
Coping with the Welsh
Language
Concerns were raised | The school will continue to provide support for current pupils through the 100%
that not all children will | medium of which they currently receive their education. Should the
be able to cope with proposal be implemented, sufficient support will be provided to all new
learning through the pupils in accordance with the needs_ of eoch indiviquol. Itis olso_
medium of Welsh, important to note that s’roff are required to d|ff§renf|ofe the curriculum
especially pupils from and make. reasonable adjustments When required to meet the needs of
every pupil. “Athrawon Bro” who provide support to the schools around
non-Welsh the county will also be supporting the school. Welsh Language Immersion
backgrounds. In Centres will also be available for those pupils who may need extra input
addition, there are linguistically.
— concerns that non- _
= Welsh speaking parents | The schools currently offer a range of support fo pupils and parents from
) may find it hard to non-Welsh speaking families and are com.ml’r.’re.d to Increasing provision
cjp as necessary to meet the future needs of individual families.
o 9




0O¢ u=jepnyt

support and help their
children with their
school work and home
work should the school
the proposal be
implemented.

Several organisations who attended the formal drop in session during the
consultation period have also offered their help and support to the
community with the development of the Welsh language.

Discrimination and
Exclusion

It is believed that the
proposal is
discriminatory and
segregates non-
Welsh/English speaking
families who desire
English medium
education. Should the
proposal be
implemented, pupils
could be forced to
seek English medium
education elsewhere,
thus further excluding
them from their local
community.

This proposal does not seek to discriminate against non-Welsh/English
families or to exclude any community members from their own local
community in any way. On the conftrary, this proposal seeks to provide all
children with the opportunity to become fully bilingual with the skills to be
able to read, write and speak in both Welsh and English languages by the
time that they leave primary school.

It is the Local Authority’s intention that all current pupils remain at the
school and continue to receive their education through the current
language. It is important to note that there will be no change for current
pupils attending the school. Similarly, it is the Local Authority's desire that
in the future local children attend their local school.

There is a national priority in Wales, shared by Carmarthenshire Council,
to increase the number of people in our communities who are able to
speak Welsh and use it in their everyday lives. Schools are regarded to be
a critically important component in developing children so that they are
fully bilingual by the time they leave primary school. This proposal seeks to

50%

P

oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline

CarmarthenSher: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q’”rz,y-é‘:“o&

10




provide all pupils/parents and community members with the opportunity
to develop their Welsh language skills.

Transport and Travel to

Other Schools

It is unfair to expect
parents to fransport
pupils to other schools
to receive English
medium education.
This will have time and
financial impact on
families.

As there will be no change for current pupils attending the schools, there
is consequently, no need for any child to be moved from the school.
Similarly, it is the Local Authority’s desire that all future pupils will attend
their local school.

The Local Authority are not proposing alternative English medium schools
as part of the proposal. Should parents elect to place their children in
alternative schools they will do so in full consideration of all the factors
that apply, including fransport implications. If any parents elect to place
their children in alternative schools that are neither the designated nor
nearest school, these parents will assume full responsibility for fransporting
their children to school.

50%

TZ uarepny

P
oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline
CarmarthenShlre: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q”/n,y-c:“x\i\\

11




Tudalen 22

12



Eitem Rhif 6
Y BWRDD GWEITHREDOL

2 RHAGFYR 2019

RHAGLEN MODERNEIDDIO ADDYSG

CYNNIG | NEWID NATUR Y DARPARIAETH YN
YSGOL Y DDWYLAN, YSGOL GRIFFITH JONES,
YSGOL LLANGYNNWR AC YSGOL LLYS HYWEL

Argymbhellion / penderfyniadau allweddol sydd eu hangen:
Argymhellir bod y Bwrdd Gweithredol :

1. Ynystyried y cyflwyniadau a ddaeth i law mewn ymateb i'r Hysbysiadau Statudol
unigol (Adroddiad Gwrthwynebu yn atodedig) ar gyfer:
e Ysgol Y Ddwylan;
e Ysgol Griffith Jones;
e Ysgol Llangynnwr; ac
e Ysgol Llys Hywel.

2. Gan ei fod yn fodlon nad oes cynigion cysylltiedig eraill, yr ymgynghorwyd ynghylch
y cynigion statudol a’i fod wedi’i gyhoeddi’'n unol &'r Cod Trefniadaeth Ysgolion a’i
fod yn cynnwys yr holl wybodaeth berthnasol, ac ar 6l ystyried y ddogfen ymgynghori
a’r adroddiad ymgynghori, y gwrthwynebiadau i’r hysbysiadau yn yr adroddiad
gwrthwynebu, yn argymell i'r Cyngor Sir fod y cynigion yn cael ei weithredu fel y
nodwyd yn yr Hysbysiadau Statudol unigol.

Rhesymau:
Er mwyn cefnogi Cynllun Strategol Cymraeg mewn Addysg Sir Gaerfyrddin a lansiwyd
ar 25 Mehefin 2018 yn unol & Chynlluniau Strategol Llywodraeth Cymru.

Angen ymgynghori a'r Pwyllgor Craffu perthnasol: OES 25/11/19
Sylwadau ar lafar i'w rhoi yn ystod y cyfarfod.

Angen i’'r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad : OES 02/12/19
Angen i'r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad: OES 08/01/20

Aelod y Bwrdd Gweithredol sy’n gyfrifol am y Portffolio:
Cyng. Glynog Davies (Addysg a Phlant)

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Swyddi: Rhifau Ffén / Cyfeiriadau E-bost:
Addysg a Phlant

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: Pennaeth Mynediad i Addysg 01267 246471

Simon Davies SiDavies@sirgar.gov.uk
Awdur yr adroddiad: Rheolwr Tim Moderneiddio 01267 246618
Sara Griffiths SMGriffiths@sirgar.gov.uk

wor Sir Gar EICH cYNGORArleinamdani
omeer Sir Gar www.sirgar.lyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
o YOUR counciL doitonline
“ny Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Tudalen 23


mailto:SiDavies@sirgar.gov.uk
mailto:SMGriffiths@sirgar.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

EXECUTIVE BOARD
2ND DECEMBER 2019

MODERNISING EDUCATION PROGRAMME

PROPOSAL TO CHANGE THE NATURE OF PROVISION AT
YSGOL RHYS PRICHARD

Background

On 25" June 2018 in accordance with WG Strategic Plans the Local Authority launched
Carmarthenshire’s Welsh in Education Strategic Plan and its vision for a bilingual
Carmarthenshire. To achieve this, the authority will deliver significant growth in Welsh
medium education and training to increase the number of children and young people who
become fluent in both Welsh and English and have the ability to use their languages
confidently with their families, in their communities and in the workplace.

With this in mind, the Local Authority has a responsibility to provide its communities with
the best education and opportunities possible and believes that this can be achieved
through set objectives. Carmarthenshire County Council are fully supportive of the aim
that all pupils are able to speak, read and write in both Welsh and English fluently by the
end of Key Stage 2 and will provide services that will ensure high quality learning
opportunities for all Carmarthenshire’s children, young people and adults, thereby
enabling them to achieve their full potential as lifetime learners in the context of the unique
bilingual nature of the County.

In order to support Carmarthenshire’s Welsh in Education Strategic Plan and national
policies in moving the county’s schools along the Welsh language continuum, the
consultation document (link provided) sets out proposals with regards to the change in
nature of Foundation Phase provision at Ysgol Y Ddwylan, Ysgol Griffith Jones, Ysgol
Llangynnwr and Ysgol Llys Hywel.

The Proposal

The proposals are to change the nature of Foundation Phase provision at Ysgol Y
Ddwylan, Ysgol Griffith Jones, Ysgol Llangynnwr and Ysgol Llys Hywel to Welsh
medium with the choice of language medium being introduced at Key Stage 2. Each
proposal should be considered separately.

In accordance with Executive Board’s instructions on the 13" May 2019 (link to the
consultation document and report provided) a formal consultation exercise was
undertaken from 20 May 2019 to 30 June 20109.

wor Sir Gar EICH cYNGORArleinamdani
omeer Sir Gar www.sirgar.lyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
¢ Your counciLdoitonline
Tudalen 24 Uy Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



The results of the consultation exercise are contained in the Consultation Report (link
provided) and were presented to the ECS Scrutiny Committee and then to the Executive
Board for consideration and determination on whether or not to publish a Statutory
Notice.

On the 23 September 2019, approval was granted by the Executive Board for the
publication of the Statutory Notices. The Statutory Notices (links provided) were
published on 24t September 2019. The notices provided objectors with 29 days in which
to forward their objections in writing to the Council which ended on the 22" October
20109.

e 2 objections were received for Ysgol Y Ddwylan

e 0 objections were received for Ysgol Griffith Jones
e 0 objections were received for Ysgol Llangynnwr

e 1 objections was received for Ysgol Llys Hywel

The attached Objection Report summarises the objections received and the Local
Authority’s responses to these submissions.

The full suite of documents which include: Consultation Document, Consultation Report,
the Statutory Notice and the Objection Report will be presented to the Executive Board
and ultimately will be presented to the County Council for their determination.

This provides the ECS Scrutiny Committee and Executive Board the opportunity to offer
comment and a recommendation to the County Council whether or not to implement the
proposal as laid out in the Statutory Notices.

Should the County Council agree to implement the proposals, the nature of Foundation
Phase provision at Ysgol Y Ddwylan, Ysgol Griffith Jones, Ysgol Llangynnwr and Ysgol
Llys Hywel would change to Welsh medium from 1t September 2020.

Recommendation

Being satisfied that there are no other related proposals; that the statutory proposals have
been consulted upon and published in accordance with the School Organisation Code
and contains all the relevant information and, having considered the consultation
document and consultation report, the objections and any responses to the notices in the
objection report, that the Executive Board recommend to the County Council the
implementation of the proposals as laid out in the individual Statutory Notices.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES: Objection Report

wor Sir Gar EICH cYNGORArleinamdani
omeer Sir Gar www.sirgar.lyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
o YOUR counciL doitonline
“ny Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Tudalen 25



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate
Directors / Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications
associated with this report.

Signed: S. Davies Head of Access to Education

Policy, Crime & Disorder | Legal Finance | ICT Risk Management | Staffing Physical
and Equalities Issues Implications | Assets
YES YES YES NONE | YES YES NONE

1. Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities
Developments are consistent with the Authority’s Corporate Strategy and the
Modernising Education Strategic Outline Programme and WESP 2018.

2. Legal
Appropriate consultation was initiated in accordance with the relevant statutory
procedures.

3. Finance

Revenue implications will be catered for within the Local Management of Schools Fair
Funding Scheme.

4. 1CT
None

5. Risk Management Issues

The proposal may impact on the demand for school places at the school and
surrounding catchment area schools. Admissions will be monitored and if required,
appropriate action will be undertaken.

6. Staffing Implications
Staffing implications will be addressed in accordance with the County Council’s Policy
and Procedures.

7. Physical Assets
None

wor Sir Gar EICH cYNGORArleinamdani
omeer Sir Gar www.sirgar.lyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
o YOUR counciL doitonline
Tudalen 26 Uy Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed
below:
Signed: S. Davies Head of Access to Education

1. Scrutiny Committee — The Scrutiny Committee were formally notified of the Statutory
Notice period and consulted on the 25" November 2019.

2. Local Member(s) — The local members of each area were formally notified of the
Statutory Notice period. No formal objections were received to the Statutory Notice.

3. Community / Town Council — The relevant Community and Town Council were
formally notified of the Statutory Notice period. No formal objections were received to the
Statutory Notice.

4. Relevant Partners — All relevant partners were formally notified of the Statutory Notice
period.

5. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations — Staff side representatives and
other organisation were formally notified of the Statutory Notice period.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

Title of Document File Ref No. / Locations that the papers are available for public
inspection
Stage 3 (Permission to http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=153

Implement) — ECS Scrutiny &MId=2087&Ver=4
Committee Report

Stage 2 (Permission to http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=131
Notice) — Executive Board &MI1d=2001&Ver=4

Stage 2 (Permission to http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=153
Notice) — ECS Scrutiny &MId=2005&Ver=4

Committee Report

Stage 1 (Permission to http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=131
Consult) — Executive Board &MId=3025&Ver=4

Report

Stage 1 (Permission to http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=153
Consult) - &MId=2235&Ver=4

ECS Scrutiny Committee

Report

wor Sir Gar EICH cYNGORArleinamdani
omeer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
¢ o YOur counciLdoitonline
Uy Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Tudalen 27


http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=131&MId=3025&Ver=4
http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=131&MId=3025&Ver=4
http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=153&MId=2235&Ver=4
http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=153&MId=2235&Ver=4

Consultation Document /
Consultation Report /
Statutory Notice

https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-
schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-school/y-

ddwylan/

https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-
schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-
school/griffith-jones/

https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-
schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-school/llys-

hywel/

https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-
schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-
school/llangunnor/

Carmarthenshire’s Welsh in
Education Strategic Plan

https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-democracy/strategies-
and-plans/welsh-in-education-strategic-plan/

MEP Biennial Review

www.carmarthenshire.gov.uk Executive Board 20t June 2016

21st Century Schools

www.21stcenturyschools.org

Website
o Sip Gar EICH cYNGORArleinamdani
o Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire . .
o w2, Your counciLdoitonline
Tudalen 28 “ny Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales


https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-school/y-ddwylan/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-school/y-ddwylan/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-school/y-ddwylan/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-school/griffith-jones/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-school/griffith-jones/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-school/griffith-jones/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-school/llys-hywel/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-school/llys-hywel/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-school/llys-hywel/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-school/llangunnor/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-school/llangunnor/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/education-schools/modernising-education-programme/consultation/primary-school/llangunnor/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-democracy/strategies-and-plans/welsh-in-education-strategic-plan/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-democracy/strategies-and-plans/welsh-in-education-strategic-plan/
http://www.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/
https://webmail.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/exchweb/bin/redir.asp?URL=http://www.21stcenturyschools.org/

DEPARTMENT FOR EDUCATION & CHILDREN

OBJECTION REPORT

For the proposal to change the nature of provision at

Our Vision.....Carmarthenshire is a community where children are
safe and nurtured and learners of all ages are supported to
achieve their full educational potential

October 2019

Gareth Morgans

Director of Education and Children’s Services

e www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire RIS

- . .
omor Sir Gaﬁa EICH cyNcorarleinamdani

e e YOUuR counciLdoitonline
“ty Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

1
Tudalen 29



School Modernisation Section

Sara Griffiths, Modernisation Team Manager

Tudalen 30 oo S Gﬁ?y&' Your counciL doitonline

Carmarthenshire www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q’q,,&"éo“‘\o




No. Subject Page

1. Introduction 4

2. Ysgol Y Ddwylan - Executive Summary 5

2.1 Summary of objections received and Local Authority 7
related responses

3. Ysgol Griffith Jones- Executive Summary 19

4, Ysgol Llangynnwr- Executive Summary 20

S. Ysgol Llys Hywel- Executive Summary 21

5.1 Summary of objections received and Local Authority 23
related responses

3
Tudalen 31

PN
o Sir Gar Xy Your counciLdoitonline
Carmarthenshire www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
q"/m;(;o\m‘-\\



1. Infroduction

On 20t May 2019 Carmarthenshire County Council published proposals to
change the nature of Foundation Phase provision af:

Ysgol Y Ddwylan;
Ysgol Griffith Jones;
Ysgol Liangynnwr; and
Ysgol Llys Hywel.

The consultation period commenced on the 20th May 2019 in line with the
publication of the proposals and closed on 30" June 2019.

Following the end of the consultation period, a Consultation Report was
prepared summarising the observations received and the Local Authority’s
responses to these observations. The report was presented to the Education
and Children’s Services Scrutiny Committee and then to the Executive Board
for a decision on whether or not to publish a Statutory Notice. On the 23rd
September 2019 the Executive Board resolved to proceed to publish a
Statutory Notfice.

Following the Executive Board'’s approval, Carmarthenshire County Council
published the proposal by way of a Statutory Notice on 24fh September 2019
for 29 days until 22nd October 2019.

It must be noted that whilst this objection report summarises the responses for
all proposals, the four proposals should be considered separately.

Tudalen 32 omser Sir Gﬁ")y Your counciLdoitonline

Carmarthenshire www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

s
Uty Cow®



2. Ysgol Y Ddwylan - Executive Summary

The Consultation Process

On the 20th May 2019 Carmarthenshire County Council published proposals to
change the nature of Foundation Phase provision at Ysgol Y Ddwylan, within
the community of Newcastle Emlyn. The County Council’s proposal is to:

e Change the nature of provision in the Foundation Phase from dual
stfream to Welsh medium.

The consultation period commenced on the 20t May 2019 in line with the
publication of the proposals and closed on 30t June 2019 with a total of 61
responses received.

Following the end of the consultation period, a Consultation Report was
prepared summarising the observations received and the Local Authority’s
responses to these observations. The report was presented to the Education
and Children’s Services Scrutiny Committee and then to the Executive Board
for a decision on whether or not to publish a Statutory Notice. On the 23
September 2019 the Executive Board resolved to proceed to publish a
Statutory Notice.

Publication of the Statutory Notice

Following the Executive Board’s approval, Carmarthenshire County Council
published the proposal by way of a Statutory Notice on 24t September 2019
for 29 days until 22nd October 2019.

The table below notes the objections received. It must be noted that of the 2
objections received, they were received prior to the end of the consultation
period.

Objections Received
Email Total
2 2

R 5
orer Sir Gﬁ"y: YOur counciL doitonline Tudalen 33

Carmarthenshire www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
c:)""l;'.c‘;\\“‘\\



Responses Received

The responses received to the Statutory Notice are similar o the observations
received during the consultation period.

Of the 2 respondents, they are categorised as follows:

e Parent (2)

Workshops

Following the end of the Statutory Notice period on the 22nd October 2019,
workshops were held on 24th October 2019 to analyse the objections received.

The Objection Report

The objection report summarises the submissions received in objection to the
proposal and the Local Authority’s responses to these submissions.

For completeness, these responses have also been included within this report
and the themes for the objections received are as follows:

e Theme 1- Decision to proceed to the next stage in the consultation
process

e Theme 2- Misrepresentation of Data

e Theme 3- The Community

e Theme 4- The Pupils’ Education and Later Life Opportunities

e Theme 5- Inside and Outside Catchment Pupils

e Theme 6- Removal of Choice

e Theme 7- Status Quo is Successful

e Theme 8- Forcing the Welsh Language

e Theme 9- Welsh Government/Carmarthenshire County Council Policies/
Saving Money

e Theme 10- Discrimination and Exclusion

e Theme 11- Implementation Date

Tudalen 34 oo S Gﬁ'}y' Your counciL doitonline

Carmarthenshire www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q),”"y'é oS



2.1 Summary of Objections received and Local Authority Responses

Point Point Raised Local Authority Response Number % of
Number of responses
responses | raising
raising this point
this point
Objection Raised
1. Decision to proceed to | The consultation process has been conducted in compliance with the 2 100%
the next stage in the statutory School Organisation Code 2018.
consultation process , ) ) )
Obijectors felt that the Following the e_qd of the consultation period, a Consultation Repor’r was
) prepared detailing the number and summary of responses received.
authority had not
listened to the The consultation report was presented to the Education & Children's
majority’s view when Scrutiny Committee for comment and then to the Executive Board for a
making a decision on decision on whether or not to proceed with the proposal and publish a
whether or not to Statutory Nofice.
ng:ed fo the next On the 23@.' September 2019, having considered ’(he Consultation Rgpor’r,
the Executive Board resolved to proceed to publish a Statutory Notice.
2. Misrepresentation of All data and information contained within the Consultation Documentis | 2 100%
Data accurate and is based upon the Pupil Level Annual School Census Data
_| Some objectors felt (PLASC). Information regarding the current linguistic arrangements at the
c that the data and school was provided in the document and all data was represented
g— information contained | accurately with regards to the proposal. All data contained within the
o within the Consultation | Consultation Document is stipulated as a requirement within the School
>
5 7




9€ uafepny

Document was
incorrect and a
deliberate
misrepresentation to
mislead stakeholders.

Organisation Code 2018.

The Community The Local Authority acknowledges that some members of the community 100%
The proposal is are unable to speak the Welsh language and that some children
inconsistent with the attending the school come from non-Welsh/English backgrounds. It is,
make-up of community | therefore important for the Local Authority to increase the provision of
and will not cater for Welsh medium education in order to promote bilingualism in the area
the needs of the whole | and to ensure that every pupil becomes fluent and confident in both
community. Welsh and English languages.
It is felt that this There is a national priority in Wales, shared by Carmarthenshire County
proposal will have a Councill, to increase the number of people in our communities who are
negative effect on the | able to speak Welsh and use it in their everyday lives. Schools are
community due fo regarded to be a critically important component in developing children
families moving out of | so that they are fully bilingual by the time they leave primary school.
the area to seek English
medium education The Local Authority acknowledges that the nature of communities’
elsewhere. In addition, | changes over fime and that social mobility continues to increase. The
only providing Welsh Local Authority considers that this point reinforces the need to embed
medium education Welsh medium education in as many communities as possible in order to
may result in less bolster the language and provide as many children as possible with the
people moving to the | opportunity to develop as truly bilingual citizens and to benefit from the
area due to unsuitable | personal advantages that bilingualism brings.
education provision.
This will result in a It is the Local Authority’s intention that all current pupils remain at the
negative impact on school and continue to receive their education through the current

8

P

oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline

CarmarthenShlre: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q”/lny-é;m\i\\




the economy within
the local area.

language arrangements. The proposals will not therefore, affect current
pupils. The school will continue to provide sufficient support for all current
pupils through the medium in which they currently receive their
education so there is, consequently, no need for any child to be moved
from the school. Similarly, it is the Local Authority’s desire that in the future
local children attend their local school.

It is hard fo estimate the effect the proposal will have on the number of
families moving into the area. However, the Local Authority are hopeful
that they will understand the benefits of a Welsh medium education and
the opportunities and advantages that it can provide. This proposal will
provide all future pupils with the opportunity to become fully bilingual in
both Welsh and English languages by the time they leave primary school
and benefit from these advantages throughout their lives.

The Local Authority is also hopeful that this proposal will have a positive
effect on the local economy by providing community members with the
opportunity to develop their Welsh language skills. Bilingualism will
increasingly over time become an employment skill. For example, all
public organisations in Wales are subject to new statutory Welsh
language standards and progressively over time will need to recruit
increasing numbers of Welsh speakers to deliver services. Possessing Welsh
language skills will increasingly over time give individuals a competitive
advantage when seeking employment.

P

oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline

CarmarthenSher: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q’”rz,y-é‘:“o&

The Pupils’ Education It is the belief of the Local Authority, based upon international evidence 100%
and Later Life and research and local experience, that children benefit from a truly

E' Opportunities bilingual education, which provides wider skills developments, such as

) Itis believed that cogm’rlvTe c:@h’ry, J’rrosk ugcisrs;rorlwldlrk:?dond ka]eX|t|)O||I|Ty, er)ho?hced powers of

@ learning through the concentration, etc. an at all children should receive these

w

hy( 9




g€ uajepnL

medium of Welsh will
have a detrimental
effect on the pupils’
education and English
language skills, and will
disadvantage children
from entering further or
higher education and
later on in life when
applying for job
vacancies efc. It is
believed that not all
pupils will be able to
reach their full
potential by learning
through the medium of
Welsh. It must also be
noted that the most
common language
used in day to day life,
working life and the
business world is English
— therefore pupils’
understanding of the
English language must
be secure in order to
ensure maximum
success within the real
world.

opportunities. Being bilingual or multilingual also broadens individuals’
cultural experiences and can enhance career prospects. Evidence
demonstrates that true bilingualism can only be achieved in the local
context through children receiving a Welsh medium education.

The Local Authority notes that on average, bilingual children achieve
higher grades in the English language. It should also be noted that on
average, about 80% of Carmarthenshire pupils who receive Welsh
medium education receive an A*-C grades in both Welsh and English
languages.

Bilingualism will increasingly over time become an employment skill. For
example, all public organisations in Wales are subject to new statutory
Welsh language standards and progressively over time will need to recruit
increasing numbers of Welsh speakers to deliver services. Possessing Welsh
language skills will increasingly over time give individuals a competitive
advantage when seeking employment.

Schools prepare young people with the skills to attend universities around
the world and the Welsh language should not be seen as a
disadvantage. Rather than being an impediment, possessing skills in the
Welsh language is seen by many universities, inside and outside Wales, as
an additional skill, which can offer benefits when a young person is
competing for a place to study.

P
oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline
CarmarthenShlre: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q”/lny-é;m\i\\

10




Inside and Outside The movement of pupils between school catchment areas is a common 100%

Catchment Pupils circumstance across the country in both urban and rural areas. Children

There are concerns living within catchment areas receive preference to attend their

regarding the number catchment schools before children living outside the catchment area.

of pupils travelling from However, parents can state a preference for a school, which is not the

outside of the designated catchment area school and they do this for a number of

area/catchment to reasons, e.g. access to extended family for working parents, ease of

access education at transporting children, proximity of the home to schools, reputation,

the school. If the provision, faith character, etc. When parents elect to place their children

proposal is in a particular school they will do so in full consideration of all the factors

implemented, the that apply, including the nature of provision.

pupils’ access to o ) ) )

preferred education However, it is the Local Authority’s intention that all current pupils remain

provision will be limited. at the school and continue to receive their education through the
current language arrangements. The proposals will not therefore, affect
current pupils. The school will continue to provide sufficient support for all
current pupils through the medium in which they currently receive their
education so there is, consequently, no need for any child to be moved
from the school. Similarly, it is the Local Authority’s desire that in the future
local children attend their local school.

Removal of Choice Carmarthenshire County Council has a statutory responsibility under Part 100%

There are concerns
regarding the removal
of choice of English
medium education at
the school. It is
believed that parents
should have the
choice of which

4 of the School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Act 2013 to prepare
a Welsh in Education Strategic Plan (WESP) for its area with the explicit
aim of improving planning of the provision of education through the
medium of Welsh, for improving the standards of that education and of
the teaching of Welsh.

In April 2014 the County Council formally adopted a comprehensive
strategy for the development of the Welsh language in Carmarthenshire,

6€ uplepnL

P

oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline

CarmarthenSher: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q’”rz,y-é‘:“o&

11




O usjepnyL

language their children
should be educated
through.

endorsing the recommendations of a politically balanced group of
elected members that had examined in depth the status of the Welsh
language in the county in the wake of the 2011 census of the population.
The strategy required action on 73 points, 21 of which applied to the
education service.

The language strategy received cross-party support from elected
members when it was adopted at a meeting of the full County Council.
On 25t June 2018, the Local Authority launched Carmarthenshire’s most
recent Welsh in Education Strategic Plan. The WESP has been subject to
public consultation during its preparation and subsequent review. Its
contents have, therefore, been subject to a test of public opinion in line
with statutory requirements. It has also been approved by the Welsh
Government in accordance with the requirements of the Act.

The plan seeks to achieve the following outcomes relevant to the
proposal:

e Qutcome 1 - More seven year old children being faught through
the medium of Welsh;

e Qutcome 2 - More learners continuing to improve their language
skills on transfer form primary to secondary school;

e Qutcome 5 - More students who have higher language skills in
Welsh;

e Qutcome 6 — Welsh medium provision for learner with additional
learning needs (ALN); and

e Qutcome 7 — Workforce planning and continuing professional
development.

The proposal is adhering to the recommendations as set out in

P

oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline

CarmarthenShlre: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q”/lny-é;m\i\\

12




Carmarthenshire's WESP.

Choice is an important issue in the consideration of this proposal, with the
most important aspect of choice being that which is available to children
as they progress through their education and early lives. This proposal
provides all pupils with the opportunity to become fully bilingual with the
skills fo read, write and speak in both Welsh and English languages by the
time they leave primary school. The Local Authority’s proposal fo develop
bilingual children by the time they leave primary school gives children a
choice as they move along the education sector. The most effective way
of developing bilingual children in the primary sector is to immerse them
in Welsh medium education. It is generally accepted in the education
profession that studying Welsh as a second language does not develop
truly bilingual young people and the schools has been identified as
having the potential to move quickly along the language continuum.

P

oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline

CarmarthenShlre: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q”/lny-é;m\i\\

Status Quo is The Local Authority acknowledge that the school is performing well and is 100%
Successful successful. This proposal seeks to improve even further the opportunity for
The current linguistic children attending the school to secure continuingly improving
arrangements at the outcomes. Carmarthenshire County Council has a statutory responsibility
school are working well under Part 4 of the School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Act 2013
and there is no need to prepare a Welsh in Education Strategic Plan (WESP) for its area with the
for change. explicit aim of improving planning of the provision of education through
the medium of Welsh, from improving the standards of that education
and of the teaching of Welsh.
— In April 2014 the County Council formally adopted a comprehensive
c strategy for the development of the Welsh language in Carmarthenshire,
8— endorsing the recommendations of a politically balanced group of
D elected members that had examined in depth the status of the Welsh
>
iy 13




¢y uojepn

language in the county in the wake of the 2011 census of the population.
The strategy required action on 73 points, 21 of which applied to the
education service.

The language strategy received cross-party support from elected
members when it was adopted at a meeting of the full County Council.
On 25t June 2018, the Local Authority launched Carmarthenshire’s most
recent Welsh in Education Strategic Plan. The WESP has been subject to
public consultation during its preparation and subsequent review. Its
contents have, therefore, been subject to a test of public opinion in line
with statutory requirements. It has also been approved by the Welsh
Government in accordance with the requirements of the Act.

The plan seeks to achieve the following outcomes relevant to the
proposal:

e Qutcome 1 - More seven year old children being taught through
the medium of Welsh;

e Outcome 2 - More learners continuing to improve their language
skills on transfer form primary to secondary school;

e Qutcome 5 - More students who have higher language skills in
Welsh;

e Qutcome 6 — Welsh medium provision for learner with additional
learning needs (ALN); and

e Outcome 7 — Workforce planning and continuing professional
development.

The proposal is adhering to the recommendations as set out in
Carmarthenshire’s WESP.

P N
oner Sir Ga@k Your counciL doitonline

Carmarthenshi www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q’b,,,y-éo“\\‘:\\

14




It is important to note that the WESP requires all primary schools in
Carmarthenshire, including English medium schools, o move along the
language continuum, progressively expanding the proportion of
education that is delivered through the medium of Welsh, with a view to
ensuring that in time all children leaving primary school are fully bilingual.

The pace at which schools will be able to expand bilingualism and Welsh
medium education will depend upon local circumstances but the
expectation for progress applies to all schools. The school has been
identified as having the potential to move quickly along the language
contfinuum.

P

oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline

CarmarthenSher: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q’”rz,y-é‘:“o&

Forcing the Welsh The proposal is consistent with national policy to expand Welsh medium 100%
Language education in order to develop increasing numbers of fully bilingual young
The community should people and to enable more children to benefit from the advantages of
have a choice of bilingualism, gathered through international research.
whether to learn ) . . . . )
through the medium of It is the Local Authority’s infention that all current pupils remain at the
Welsh or English and school and continue to receive their education through the current
the Welsh language language arrangements. The proposals will not therefore, affect current
should not be forced pupils. The school will continue to provide sufficient support for all current
on anyone. It is pupils through the medium in which they currently receive their
important to learn the education so there is, consequently, no need for any child to be moved
Welsh language and from the school. Similarly, it is the Local Authority’s desire that in the future
some pupils may want local children attend their local school.
to use the language in o )
their day to day life Itis mpgr’ron’r to remember that .’rhe ’reochmg.ond the developmgn’r of

4 however: not all pupils the English language still occurs in Welsh medium schools to the highest of

c will want to receive standards, as a statutory part of the curriculum.

8‘ their education

o) through the medium of | Intfernational evidence, cited by the Welsh Government, confirms that

>

B 15




¥ usjepnyp

Welsh. Forcing the
Welsh language will
not create more Welsh
speakers, in fact it will
have the opposite
effect. Implementing
the proposal will force
pupils to seek English
medium education at
other English medium
schools which will deny
pupils exposure to the
Welsh language.

the most effective way of developing bilingual children is fo immerse
them in the less common language whilst also developing their skills in the
more common language. The Welsh Government also promotes that
children who are from non-Welsh speaking families that immersion in
Welsh in school is particularly important in embedding the language.

Welsh Government/ The Local Authority is promoting the current proposal for primary 100%
Carmarthenshire education in the area as it firmly believes that this is in the best interests of
County Council the chilc.jrgn’s educo’rign. Howev.er., the Local AUThoriTy also has a
Policies/ Saving Money reslpqnmblll’ry to follow its own policies along with Welsh Government
Some objectors do not POICISS.
feel that follow!ng Carmarthenshire County Council has a statutory responsibility under Part
County Council gr)d 4 of the School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Act 2013 to prepare
Govemment pollmes a Welsh in Education Strategic Plan (WESP) for its area with the explicit
such as WESP is a good aim of improving planning of the provision of education through the
enough reason fo medium of Welsh, from improving the standards of that education and of
dpprove and the teaching of Welsh.
implement the
E(raolzcr)wzgo’lreorirft\;vellggﬁ’:i Every local og’rhgri’ry in Wales, including Carmarthenshire County Council
is felt that these policies has a responsibility to respond to the Act and the Welsh Government's

Welsh Medium Education Strategy and is accountable individually to the

16

P

oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline

CarmarthenSher: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q’”rz,y-é‘:“o&




have no purpose or
justification and are just
pushing the Welsh
language agenda and
wasting money.

Welsh Government. Carmarthenshire County Council’s WESP has been
approved by the Welsh Government in accordance with the
requirements of the Act.

The plan seeks to achieve the following outcomes relevant to the
proposal:

e Qutcome 1 - More seven year old children being taught through
the medium of Welsh;

e Outcome 2 - More learners continuing to improve their language
skills on transfer form primary to secondary school;

e Qutcome 5 - More students who have higher language skills in
Welsh;

e Outcome 6 — Welsh medium provision for learner with additional
learning needs (ALN); and

e Outcome 7 — Workforce planning and continuing professional
development.

Should the Local Authority not seek to achieve the specific outcomes as
detailed in WESP, then it would not meet its aim of improving planning of
the provision of education through the medium of Welsh, from improving
the standards of that education and of the teaching of Welsh as
recommended by the Welsh Government.

10. Discrimination and This proposal does not seek to discriminate against non-Welsh/English 50%

Exclusion families or to exclude any community members from their own local
It is believed that the community in any way. On the conftrary, this proposal seeks to provide all

4 proposal is children with ’rhg opportunity TQ become fully bilinguql with the skills to be

c discriminatory and able to read, write and speak in both Welsh and English languages by the

8- segregates non- time that they leave primary school.

) Welsh/English speaking

>

o 17

P

oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline

CarmarthenShlre: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q”/lny-é;m\i\\




O uojepnyt

families who desire
English medium
education. Should the
proposal be
implemented, pupils
could be forced to
seek English medium
education elsewhere,
thus further excluding
them from their local
community.

It is the Local Authority’s intention that all current pupils remain at the
school and continue to receive their education through the current
language. It is important to note that there will be no change for current
pupils attending the school. Similarly, it is the Local Authority's desire that
in the future local children attend their local school.

There is a national priority in Wales, shared by Carmarthenshire Councll,
to increase the number of people in our communities who are able to
speak Welsh and use it in their everyday lives. Schools are regarded to be
a critically important component in developing children so that they are
fully bilingual by the time they leave primary school. This proposal seeks to
provide all pupils/parents and community members with the opportunity
to develop their Welsh language sKills.

1.

Implementation Date
It is believed that the
proposed
implementation date
has been chosen to
avoid a dramatic
decline in pupil
numbers and the need
to consult with
prospective parents.

The consultation process has been conducted in compliance with the
statutory School Organisation Code 2018 and all required stakeholders
have been notified and consulted with.

The proposed implementation date (September 2020) has been chosen
to ensure that all current pupils will not be affected by the proposal and
that all prospective pupils/parents have advanced noftice of the
proposed change. It is the Local Authority’s intention that all current
pupils remain at the school and continue to receive their education
through the current language arrangements.

50%

P N
oner Sir Ga@k Your counciL doitonline

Carmarthenshi www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q’b,,,y-éO“o‘:\\

18




3. Ysgol Griffiths Jones — Executive Summary

The Consultation Process

On the 20th May 2019 Carmarthenshire County Council published proposals to
change the nature of Foundation Phase provision at Ysgol Griffith Jones,
within the community of St Clears. The County Council’s proposal is to:

e Change the nature of provision in the Foundation Phase from dual
stfream to Welsh medium.

The consultation period commenced on the 20t May 2019 in line with the
publication of the proposals and closed on 30t June 2019 with a total of 9
responses received.

Following the end of the consultation period, a Consultation Report was
prepared summarising the observations received and the Local Authority’s
responses to these observations. The report was presented to the Education
and Children’s Services Scrutiny Committee and then to the Executive Board
for a decision on whether or not to publish a Statutory Notice. On the 23
September 2019 the Executive Board resolved to proceed to publish a
Statutory Notice.

Publication of the Statutory Notice

Following the Executive Board’s approval, Carmarthenshire County Council
published the proposal by way of a Statutory Notice on 24t September 2019
for 29 days until 22nd October 2019.

No objections were received.

19
Tudalen 47



4. Ysgol Llangynnwr- Executive Summary

The Consultation Process

On the 20th May 2019 Carmarthenshire County Council published proposals to
change the nature of Foundation Phase provision at Ysgol Liangynnwr, within
the community of Liangunnor. The County Council’s proposal is to:

e Change the nature of provision in the Foundation Phase from dual
stfream to Welsh medium.

The consultation period commenced on the 20th May 2019 in line with the
publication of the proposals and closed on 30" June 2019 with a total of 44
responses received.

Following the end of the consultation period, a Consultation Report was
prepared summarising the observations received and the Local Authority’s
responses to these observations. The report was presented to the Education
and Children’s Services Scrutiny Committee and then to the Executive Board
for a decision on whether or not to publish a Statutory Notice. On the 23rd
September 2019 the Executive Board resolved to proceed to publish a
Statutory Notfice.

Publication of the Statutory Notice

Following the Executive Board's approval, Carmarthenshire County Council
published the proposal by way of a Statutory Notice on 24 September 2019
for 29 days until 22 October 2019.

No objections were received.

20

Tudalen 48 omeer Sir Gﬁ"xyk Your counciL doitonline

Carmarthenshire www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
cb”"l;.C‘;u“‘\\



5. Ysgol Llys Hywel- Executive Summary

The Consultation Process

On the 20th May 2019 Carmarthenshire County Council published proposals to
change the nature of Foundation Phase provision at Ysgol Llys Hywel, within
the community of Whitland. The County Council’s proposal is to:

e Change the nature of provision in the Foundation Phase from dual
stfream to Welsh medium.

The consultation period commenced on the 20t May 2019 in line with the
publication of the proposals and closed on 30t June 2019 with a total of 25
responses received.

Following the end of the consultation period, a Consultation Report was
prepared summarising the observations received and the Local Authority’s
responses to these observations. The report was presented to the Education
and Children’s Services Scrutiny Committee and then to the Executive Board
for a decision on whether or not to publish a Statutory Notice. On the 23
September 2019 the Executive Board resolved to proceed to publish a
Statutory Notice.

Publication of the Statutory Notice

Following the Executive Board’s approval, Carmarthenshire County Council
published the proposal by way of a Statutory Notice on 24 September 2019
for 29 days until 22 October 2019.

The table below notes the number of objections received. It must be noted
that the objection was received prior to the end of the consultation period.

Objections Received

Email Total

1 1

Responses Received

The response received to the Statutory Notice is similar to the observations
received during the consultation period.

o 21
omeer Sir Gfﬁ Your counciLdoitonline Tudalen 49

Carmarthenshire www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Ry s
'ty Cow



Of the 1 respondent, they are categorised as follows:

e Parent (1)

Workshops

Following the end of the Statutory Notice period on the 22nd October 2019,
workshops were held on 24th October 2019 to analyse the objections received.

The Objection Report

The objection report summarises the submission received in objection to the
proposal and the Local Authority’s response to the submission.

For completeness, these responses have also been included within this report
and the themes for the objections received are as follows:

e Theme 1- The Pupils’ Education and Later Life Opportunities
e Theme 2- Removal of Choice

e Theme 3- Status Quo is Successful

e Theme 4- Discrimination and Exclusion

¢ Theme 5- Coping with the Welsh Language

e Theme 6- Additional Learning Needs (ALN)

22

Tudalen 50 oo S Gﬁ?y&' Your counciL doitonline

Carmarthenshire www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q;,”"y'é 0“\\‘-‘\



5.1 Summary of Objection Received and Local Authority Response

Point Point Raised Local Authority Response Number % of
Number of responses
responses | raising
raising this point
this point
Objection Raised
1. The Pupils’ Education and Later It is the belief of the Local Authority, based upon international 1 100%
Life Opportunities evidence and research and local experience, that children
Itis believed that learning benefit from a truly bilingual education, which provides wider
through the medium of Welsh will skills developments, such as cognitive ability, task
have a detrimental effect on the | Ynderstanding and flexibility, enhanced powers of
pupils’ education and English concentration, etc. and that all children should receive these
language skills, and wil opportunities. Being bilingual or multilingual also broadens
disadvantage children from individuals’ cultural experiences and can enhance career
entering further or higher prospects. Evidence demonstrates that true bilingualism can
education and later on in life only be achieved in the local context through children
when applying for job vacancies receiving a Welsh medium education.
etc. It is believed that not all _ . _
pupils will be able to reach their The !_ocol Au’rhon’ry no’rgs that on average, bilingual children
full potential by leaming through | @chieve higher grades in the English language. If should also be
the medium of Welsh. It must also | Noted that on average, about 80% of Carmarthenshire pupils
be noted that the most common | Who receive Welsh medium education receive an A*-C grades
language used in day to day life, iq 'bo’rh Welsh'o.nd Engl.ish Ionguoges.
4 working life and the business Bilingualism will increasingly over time become an employment
c world is English — therefore pupils’ skill. For example, all public organisations in Wales are subject to
8— understanding of the English new statutory Welsh language standards and progressively over
) language must be secure in time will need to recruit increasing numbers of Welsh speakers
—
g 23




¢S uojepngt

order to ensure maximum
success within the real world.

to deliver services. Possessing Welsh language skills will
increasingly over time give individuals a competitive
advantage when seeking employment.

Schools prepare young people with the skills to attend
universities around the world and the Welsh language should
not be seen as a disadvantage. Rather than being an
impediment, possessing skills in the Welsh language is seen by
many universities, inside and outside Wales, as an additional
skill, which can offer benefits when a young person is
competing for a place to study.

Removal of Choice Carmarthenshire County Council has a statutory responsibility 100%
There are concerns regarding under Part 4 of the School Standards and Organisation (Wales)
the removal of choice of English | Act 2013 to prepare a Welsh in Education Strategic Plan (WESP)
medium education at the forits area with the explicit aim of improving planning of the
school. It is believed that parents provision of education through the medium of Welsh, for
should have the choice of which | improving the standards of that education and of the teaching
language their children should of Welsh.
be educated through.
In April 2014 the County Council formally adopted a
comprehensive strategy for the development of the Welsh
language in Carmarthenshire, endorsing the recommendations
of a politically balanced group of elected members that had
examined in depth the status of the Welsh language in the
county in the wake of the 2011 census of the population. The
strategy required action on 73 points, 21 of which applied to
the education service.
The language strategy received cross-party support from
24

P

oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline

CarmarthenShlre: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q”/lny-é;m\i\\




elected members when it was adopted at a meeting of the full
County Council. On 25t June 2018, the Local Authority
launched Carmarthenshire’s most recent Welsh in Education
Strategic Plan. The WESP has been subject to public
consultation during its preparation and subsequent review. Its
contents have, therefore, been subject to a test of public
opinion in line with statutory requirements. It has also been
approved by the Welsh Government in accordance with the
requirements of the Act.

The plan seeks to achieve the following outcomes relevant to
the proposal:

e Outcome 1 - More seven year old children being taught
through the medium of Welsh;

e Qutcome 2 - More learners continuing to improve their
language skills on transfer form primary to secondary
school;

e Outcome 5 - More students who have higher language
skills in Welsh;

e Outcome 6 — Welsh medium provision for learner with
additional learning needs (ALN); and

e Outcome 7 — Workforce planning and continuing
professional development.

The proposal is adhering to the recommendations as set out in
Carmarthenshire’s WESP.

Choice is an important issue in the consideration of this
proposal, with the most important aspect of choice being that

€g uplepnl

P N
oner Sir Ga@k Your counciL doitonline

Carmarthenshi www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q’b,,,y-éo“\\‘:\\

25




G uogjepn

which is available to children as they progress through their
education and early lives. This proposal provides all pupils with
the opportunity to become fully bilingual with the skills to read,
write and speak in both Welsh and English languages by the
time they leave primary school. The Local Authority's proposal
to develop bilingual children by the time they leave primary
school gives children a choice as they move along the
education sector. The most effective way of developing
bilingual children in the primary sector is to immerse them in
Welsh medium education. It is generally accepted in the
education profession that studying Welsh as a second
language does not develop tfruly bilingual young people and
the schools has been identified as having the potential to move
quickly along the language continuum.

Status Quo is Successful

The current linguistic
arrangements at the school are
working well and there is no
need for change.

The Local Authority acknowledge that the school is performing
well and is successful. This proposal seeks to improve even
further the opportunity for children attending the school to
secure confinuingly improving outcomes. Carmarthenshire
County Council has a statutory responsibility under Part 4 of the
School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Act 2013 to
prepare a Welsh in Education Strategic Plan (WESP) for its area
with the explicit aim of improving planning of the provision of
education through the medium of Welsh, from improving the
standards of that education and of the teaching of Welsh.

In April 2014 the County Council formally adopted a
comprehensive strategy for the development of the Welsh
language in Carmarthenshire, endorsing the recommendations
of a politically balanced group of elected members that had

100%

P N
oner Sir Ga@k Your counciLdoitonline

Carmarthenshi www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q’I/,,,y-':",“\\&

26




examined in depth the status of the Welsh language in the
county in the wake of the 2011 census of the population. The
strategy required action on 73 points, 21 of which applied to
the education service.

The language strategy received cross-party support from
elected members when it was adopted at a meeting of the full
County Council. On 25t June 2018, the Local Authority
launched Carmarthenshire’s most recent Welsh in Education
Strategic Plan. The WESP has been subject to public
consultation during its preparation and subsequent review. Its
contents have, therefore, been subject to a test of public
opinion in line with statutory requirements. It has also been
approved by the Welsh Government in accordance with the
requirements of the Act.

The plan seeks to achieve the following outcomes relevant to
the proposal:

e Qutcome 1 - More seven year old children being taught
through the medium of Welsh;

e Outcome 2 - More learners continuing to improve their
language skills on transfer form primary to secondary
school;

e Outcome 5 - More students who have higher language
skills in Welsh;

e Qutcome 6 — Welsh medium provision for learner with
additional learning needs (ALN); and

e Outcome 7 — Workforce planning and continuing
professional development.

GG uplepnt

P

oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline

CarmarthenShlre: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q”/n,y-c:“x\i\\

27




95 uafepny

The proposal is adhering to the recommendations as set out in
Carmarthenshire’s WESP.

It is important to note that the WESP requires all primary schools
in Carmarthenshire, including English medium schools, to move
along the language continuum, progressively expanding the
proportion of education that is delivered through the medium
of Welsh, with a view to ensuring that in tfime all children leaving
primary school are fully bilingual.

The pace at which schools will be able to expand bilingualism
and Welsh medium education will depend upon local
circumstances but the expectation for progress applies to all
schools. The school has been identified as having the potential
to move quickly along the language continuum.

Discrimination and Exclusion This proposal does not seek to discriminate against non- 100%
It is believed that the proposalis | Welsh/English families or to exclude any community members
discriminatory and segregates from their own local community in any way. On the contrary,
non-Welsh/English speaking this proposal seeks to provide all children with the opportunity
families who desire English to become fully bilingual with the skills to be able to read, write
medium education. Should the and speak in both Welsh and English languages by the time
proposal be implemented, pupils | that they leave primary school.
could be forced to seek English
medium education elsewhere, It is the Local Authority’s intention that all current pupils remain
thus further excluding them from | at the school and continue fo receive their education through
their local community. the current language. It is important to note that there will be

no change for current pupils attending the school. Similarly, it is

the Local Authority’s desire that in the future local children

attend their local school.

28

P

oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline

CarmarthenSher: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q’”rz,y-é‘:“o&




There is a national priority in Wales, shared by Carmarthenshire
Councill, to increase the number of people in our communities
who are able to speak Welsh and use it in their everyday lives.
Schools are regarded to be a critically important component in
developing children so that they are fully bilingual by the time
they leave primary school. This proposal seeks to provide all
pupils/parents and community members with the opportunity to
develop their Welsh language skills.

P

oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline

CarmarthenSher: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q’”rz,y-é‘:“o&

Coping with the Welsh Language | The school will continue to provide support for current pupils 100%
Concerns were raised that not all | through the medium of which they currently receive their
children will be able to cope with education. Should the proposal be implemented, sufficient
. . support will be provided to all new pupils in accordance with
leaming Thro‘?gh the rpedwm of the needs of each individual. It is also important to note that
Welsh, especially pupils from staff are required to differentiate the curriculum and make
non-Welsh backgrounds. In reasonable adjustments when required to meet the needs of
addition, there are concerns that | every pupil. “Athrawon Bro” who provide support to the schools
non-Welsh speaking parents may | around the county will also be supporting the school. Welsh
find it hard to support and help Language Immersion Cenftres will also be available for those
their children with their school pupils who may need extra input linguistically.
work and home work should the The schools currently offer a range of syppor’r to pupils on.d
parents from non-Welsh speaking families and are committed
school the proposal be to increasing provision as necessary to meet the future needs of
implemented. individual families.
4 Several organisations who attended the formal drop in session
c during the consultation period have also offered their help and
8— support to the community with the development of the Welsh
D language.
>
ﬂ 29




o

85 uajepnL

Additional Learning Needs (ALN)

Children with special education
needs or additional learning
needs may not be able to cope
with learning through the
medium of Welsh and may
require English medium
education. It is unfair to assume
that all children with SEN/ALN will
be able to learn through the
medium of Welsh.

Carmarthenshire County Council’s policy is that all its schools
should be inclusive, with children with additional learning needs
being educated in a mainstream setting alongside their peers
wherever possible.

For this proposal, the support provided to children currently in
the schools with additional needs will continue through the
medium in which they currently receive their education. Should
the proposal be implemented, all future pupils will receive
support which is individually tailored to their needs.

All pupils with additional learning needs have specific individual
plans based on their circumstances and a tailored support
programme is provided according to need. Generally, an
additional learning need is not a barrier to learning two
languages. It is important to assess and monitor progress in
each or all of the languages that a child is using or learning,
including sign and visually supported communication systems
required for some pupils, particularly as the stronger developed
language can be used to support and build learning through a
lesser developed language medium. Staff are required to
differentiate the curriculum and make reasonable adjustments
to the language of instruction and response in order to
accommodate additional needs and ensure access to the
curriculum and learning progress. At times it may be
appropriate to target additional support in one language for a
period to consolidate and accelerate learning, e.g. in literacy.
There will be rare instances, however, where a child may be

100%

P

oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline

CarmarthenSher: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q’”rz,y-é‘:“o&

30




diagnosed with a condition that is not conducive to a fully
bilingual education. In these circumstances a package of
support is identified by professional practitioners and discussed
with parents.

Whilst the system is designed to meet the needs of learners
through an universal and inclusive approach, for a small
number of children with significant and complex additional
needs this is not always possible and specialised provision offers
a more appropriate learning setting.

In order to make sure that the needs of all learners are met the
schools system in Carmarthenshire includes a range of provision
for children with additional needs. A specialised school or unit
offer education to children with the most profound or complex
needs where a mainstream setting is either not suitable for the
children’s needs or where parents prefer an alternative setting.
Selected secondary and primary schools across the county
include specialised units for children with particular needs, such
as autism, sensory impairment or speech and language delay.
The Department for Education and Children provides specific
additional support in schools wherever practicable so that as
many children as possible remain in their local school. Whilst the
Council’s preference is to meet the needs of all children in a
mainstream setting wherever possible, this is not always
practicable.

It is this Council’s experience that the vast majority of pupils with
a wide range of additional learning needs and abilities are
successful in our schools irrespective of the language of
instruction but the Council does acknowledge that there will be

6G usjepnyt

P
oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline
CarmarthenShlre: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q”/lny-é;m\i\\

31




09 usjepnyL

a very few children whose needs cannot be met other than
through provision at a specialist unit.

Local Authority Priorities Carmarthenshire County Council has a Modernising Education 100%
Condition of the school building | Programme (MEP), which provides investment to the County’s
Concerns were raised about the | SChools, in line with Welsh Government’s 21st Century Schools
condition of the school building. and Education Progromme. The AuThonTy is plonmng to

. .. undertake a full scale review of the MEP in the coming months
Itis felt that priority should be which will include Ysgol Llys Hywel.
given to creating a suitable
learning environment before the
Welsh language.

32

P
oo Sir Gir el your counciLdoitonline
CarmarthenShlre: www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Q”/n,y-c:“x\i\\




Eitem Rhif 7
Y BWRDD GWEITHREDOL

2 RHAGFYR 2019

ADRODDIAD CHWARTEROL YNGYLCH RHEOLI'R TRYSORLYS A
DANGOSYDD DARBODAETH EBRILL 147 2019 | MEDI 304N 20109.

Yr Argymhellion / Penderfyniadau Allweddol Sydd eu Hangen:

Bod y Bwrdd Gweithredol yn ystyried a cymeradwyo yr adroddiad.

Y Rhesymau:

| ddarparu y gwybodaeth diweddaraf i aelodau, ynglyn a gweithgareddau’r adran Rheoli’r
Trysorlys yn ystod y cyfnod Ebrill 13 2019 i Medi 302" 2019.

Ymgynghorwyd &'r pwyllgor craffu perthnasol:
DO - Pwyllgor Craffu Polisi ac Adnoddau 23' Rhagfyr 2019

Angen i'r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad OES

Angen i'r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad OES

YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:-
Y Cyng. D.M. Jenkins

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Gwasanaeth Swyddi:

Corfforaethol

Cyfarwyddwr: Chris Moore Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Rhif ffén: 01267 224120; E-
Corfforaethol bost:CMoore@sirgar.gov.uk

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Anthony Rheolwr Pensiwn a Rhif ffon: 01267 224180; E-

Parnell Buddsodiadau GyIIidoI bost:AParneII@swgar.gov.uk

wor Sir Gar EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
omser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . i
g =2 YOUuRr counciLdoitonline
iy Cout www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 61



EXECUTIVE BOARD

2\P DECEMBER 2019

TREASURY MANAGEMENT AND PRUDENTIAL INDICATOR
REPORT 15T APRIL 2019 TO 30™ SEPTEMBER 2019

BRIEF SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT.

To provide members with an update on the treasury management activities from
1t April 2019 to 30" September 2019.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED?

YES

P N
omeor Sir Gar B

EICH CYNGORarleinamdani

www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire

YOUR counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Q, ===\
ol'l][y CO\“\L\

Tudalen 62



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: C Moore Director of Corporate Services

Policy, Crime & Disorder Legal Finance ICT Risk Management | Staffing Physical
and Equalities Issues Implications Assets
YES NONE | YES NONE | NONE NONE NONE

Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities
Within the requirements of the Treasury Management Policy and Strategy Report 2019-2020

Finance

The authority’s investments during the period returned an average return of 0.79%,
exceeding the 7 day LIBID rate.

Gross interest earned on investments for the period amounted to £0.360m and
interest paid on loans was £8.86m.

The Authority did not breach any of its Prudential Indicators during the period.

At the period end the investments included £0.55m of KSF investments.

The administration of KSF is expected to continue for some time again and further updates will
be provided in future reports.

CONSULTATIONS

| confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below
Signed: C Moore  Director of Corporate Services

1. Scrutiny Committee - Not Applicable

2.Local Member(s) - Not Applicable

3.Community / Town Council - Not Applicable

4.Relevant Partners - Not Applicable

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations - Not Applicable

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:
THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW:

Title of Document File Ref Locations that the papers are available for public
No. inspection
CIPFA County Hall, Carmarthen

Treasury Management in the Public
Services - Code of Practice Revised 2017

wor Sir Gar EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
o Sir Gar www sirgarllyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire . .
S YOur counciLdoitonline
iy Cout www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 63



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



EXECUTIVE BOARD
2NP DECEMBER 2019

MID YEAR TREASURY MANAGEMENT AND
PRUDENTIAL INDICATOR REPORT

1°7 April 2019 — 30"" September 2019

A. TREASURY MANAGEMENT REPORT

1. Introduction

The Treasury Management Policy and Strategy for 2019-2020 was approved by Council on
20™ February 2019. Section B 1.1(2) stated that Treasury Management activity reports
would be made during the year. This report outlines the Treasury Management activities in
the period 1% April 2019 to 30™ September 2019 and satisfies the reporting requirement
stated above.

There are no policy changes to the Treasury Management Policy and Strategy for this

period and this report updates the position in light of the updated economic position and
budgetary changes already approved.

2. Economic update

The first half of 2019/20 has seen UK economic growth fall as Brexit uncertainty took its toll.
In its Inflation Report of 1% August 2019, the Bank of England was notably downbeat about
the outlook for both the UK and major world economies. The MPC meeting of 19"
September 2019 re-emphasised their concern about the downturn in world growth and also
expressed concern that prolonged Brexit uncertainty would contribute to a build-up of spare
capacity in the UK economy, especially in the context of a downturn in world growth. This
mirrored investor concerns around the world which are now expecting a significant downturn
or possibly even a recession in some major developed economies. It was therefore no
surprise that the Monetary Policy Committee (MPC) has left Bank Rate unchanged at
0.75%, so far, and is expected to hold off on changes until there is some clarity on what is
going to happen over Brexit. However, it is also worth noting that the new Prime Minister is
making some significant promises on various spending commitments and a relaxation in the
austerity programme. This will provide some support to the economy and, conversely, take
some pressure off the MPC to cut Bank Rate to support growth.

As for inflation itself, CPI has been hovering around the Bank of England’s target of 2%
during 2019, but fell to 1.7% in August 2019. It is likely to remain close to 2% over the next
two years and so it does not pose any immediate concern to the MPC at the current time.
However, if there was a no deal Brexit, inflation could rise towards 4%, primarily as a result
of imported inflation on the back of a weakening pound.

Tudalen 65



3. Prospects for Interest Rates

Based on the average projection from a number of sources we can expect the trend in base
rates over the year to be as follows:

Apr 2019 | Jun 2019 Sep 2019 [Dec 2019 Mar 2020
Base Rate % 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.75
(Source: LINK Asset Services)

Link Asset Services undertook its last review of interest rate forecasts on 5™ August 2019
after the Quarterly Inflation Report of the Bank of England and Monetary Policy Committee
(MPC) meeting 1% August 2019, where the decision was made to keep the Bank Rate
unchanged at 0.75% due to the ongoing uncertainty over Brexit.

The revised projection based on this review:

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
% % %
Revised Average Bank Rate 0.75 0.88 1.06
Original Average Bank Rate
(TM Strategy 2019-20) 1.06 1.38 1.81

4. Investments

One of the primary activities of the Treasury Management operation is the investment of
surplus cash for which the Authority is responsible. As well as the Authority’s own cash the
County Council invests School Trust Funds and other Funds, with any interest derived from
these investments being passed over to the relevant Fund.

All surplus money is invested daily on the London Money Markets. The security of the
investments is the main priority; appropriate liquidity should be maintained and returns on
the investments a final consideration. It continues to be difficult to invest these funds as the
market continues to be insecure and as a consequence appropriate counterparties are
limited.

The total investments at 1st April 2019 and 30th September 2019 analysed between Banks,

Building Societies, Local Authorities and Money Market Funds, are shown in the following
table:

Tudalen 66



|nvestments 01041§ 300919
Call and | Fixed Call and | Fixed
notice | Term | Total notice | Term | Total

£m £m em | %] fm £m fm | %
Banks 23.00 0.57 23.57 | 42| 20.00 0.55 20.55 | 30
Building Societies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 2.00 2.00 3
Money Market Funds 15.00 0.00 15.00 | 27 | 20.00 0.00 20.00 | 29
DMADF (DMO) 0.00 2.50 2.50 4 0.00 3.00 3.00 4
Local Authorities 0.00 15.00 | 15.00 | 27| 0.00 24.00 | 24.00 | 35
TOTAL 38.00 | 18.07 | 56.07 |100]| 40.00 | 2955 | 69.55 |100

Investments on call are available immediately on demand. Fixed term investments are fixed
to a maturity date. The current longest investment is maturing on 15" January 2020.

The £69.55m includes £0.55m (13.85% of original claim) invested in Kaupthing Singer and
Friedlander which has been reduced from the original £4.0m by distributions.

During the period the total investments made by the Council and repaid to the Council
(turnover) amounted to £635.52m. This averaged approximately £24.31m per week or
£3.47m per day. A summary of turnover is shown below:

£m
Total Investments 1st April 2019 56.07
Investments made during the period 324.50
Sub Total 380.57
Investments Repaid during the period (311.02)
Total Investments 30th September 2019 69.55

The main aims of the Treasury Management Strategy is to appropriately manage the cash
flows of the Council, the required short term and longer term market transactions and the
risks associated with this activity. Lending on the money market secures an optimum rate of
return and also allows for diversification of investments and hence reduction of risk, which is
of paramount importance in today’s financial markets.

The benchmark return for the London money market is the “7 day LIBID rate”. For 2019-
2020 the Council has compared its performance against this “7 day LIBID rate”. For the
period under review the average “7 day LIBID rate” was 0.57% whereas the actual rate the
Council earned was 0.79%, an out performance of 0.22%.

Tudalen 67



This outperformance can be quantified to £102k additional interest earned compared to the
“7 day LIBID rate”.

The gross interest earned on investments for the period amounted to £0.360m.

The income from investments is used by the Authority to reduce the net overall costs to the
Council taxpayer.

5. Update on the investments with Kaupthing Singer & Friedlander (KSF)

In June 2019 the Council received an eighteenth dividend from the Administrators. This
equated to 0.4p in the £ and amounted to £16k principal.

As at 30™ June 2019 the sum of £3.45m principal and £211k interest had been received
from the Administrators, which equates to 86.15% of the claim submitted. The
Administrators estimate total dividends payable to non-preferential creditors at 86.75%.

A further update will be provided in future reports.

6. Security, Liquidity and Yield (SLY)

Within the Treasury Management Strategy Statement for 2019-2020, the Council’s
investment priorities are:

. Security of Capital

. Liquidity and

. Yield

The Council aims to achieve the optimum return (yield) on investments commensurate with
proper levels of security and liquidity. In the current economic climate it is considered
appropriate to keep investments short term to cover short term cash flow needs but also to
seek out value available in significantly higher rates in periods up to 12 months with highly
credit rated financial institutions.

Attached at Appendix 1 is the Investment Summary and Top 10 Counterparty Holdings
(excluding the £0.55m in KSF) as at 30" September 2019.

7. Borrowing

One of the methods used to fund capital expenditure is long term borrowing. The principal
lender for Local Authorities is the Public Works Loan Board (PWLB).

Under the Treasury Management Strategy it was agreed to borrow when interest rates are
at their most advantageous.

The total loans at 1 April 2019 and 30™ September 2019 are shown in the following table:

Tudalen 68



Loans Balance at Balance at Net Increase/
01.04.19 30.09.19 (Net Decrease)
£m £m £m
Public Works Loan Board (PWLB) 405.42 405.42 0.00
Market Loan 3.00 3.00 0.00
Salix, Invest to Save, HILS & TCL 4.40 4.39 (0.01)
TOTAL 412.82 412.81 (0.01)

The Salix interest free loans have been provided by an independent publicly funded
company dedicated to providing the public sector with loans for energy efficiency projects.

The interest free ‘Invest-2-Save’ funding is to assist in the conversion of traditional street
lighting to LED, which will help deliver a legacy of reduced energy costs and associated
carbon taxes.

The Home Improvement Loan Scheme (HILS) repayable funding is provided by the Welsh
Government to help individual home owners, small portfolio landlords, developers and
charities to improve homes and increase housing supply.

The Town Centre Loan (TCL) repayable funding is provided by the Welsh Government to
provide loans to reduce the number of vacant, underutilised and redundant sites and
premises in town centres and to support the diversification of the town centres by
encouraging more sustainable uses for empty sites and premises, such as residential,
leisure and for key services.

7.1 New Borrowing

The following loan was borrowed during the period to fund the capital programme:

Loan Amount [ Interest
Reference | (Em) Rate Start Date Period Maturity Date
509779 5.00 1.77% 27th August 2019 49.5yrs|  28th March 2069
Total 5.00

7.2 Interest Paid

Interest paid on loans during the period was:

PWLB Market Loan Total
Interest Interest Interest
Paid Paid Paid
£m £m £m
8.79 0.07 8.86

Tudalen 69



8. Rescheduling and Premature Loan Repayments

The current economic climate and the consequent structure of interest rates meant that no
rescheduling opportunities arose during the period and there were no premature loan
repayments.

9. Leasing

No leases were negotiated during the period 1 April 2019 to 30" September 2019.

Tudalen 70



B. PRUDENTIAL INDICATOR REPORT

1. Prudential Indicators

As part of the 2019-2020 Budget and the Treasury Management Policy and Strategy 2019-
2020, the Council adopted a number of Prudential Indicators. These Indicators are designed
to ensure that any borrowing or other long-term liabilities entered into for capital purposes
were affordable, sustainable and prudent.

The Indicators are required by the Local Government Act 2003 and the Revised Prudential
Code of Practice in order to control Capital Finance. The Prudential Code also required that
those Prudential Indicators that were forward looking should be monitored and reported.
Some of the indicators are monitored by officers monthly, and are only reported if they are
likely to be breached, others are to be monitored quarterly by the Executive Board.

1.1 Affordability Prudential Indicator

1.1.1 Ratio of Financing Costs to Net Revenue Stream

The indicator set for 2019-2020 in the Budget was:

2019-2020
%
Non-HRA 5.11
HRA 32.75

An examination of the assumptions made in calculating this indicator concluded that
there have been no changes in this period.

1.2 Prudence Prudential Indicators

1.2.1 Capital Financing Requirement (CFR)

The Director of Corporate Services reports that no difficulties are envisaged for the current
or future years in complying with this prudential indicator.

2019-2020 As at 2019-2020
Estimate 30.09.19 Forecast
£m £m £m
Capital Financing Requirement
CFR — non housing 296 296 278
CFR — housing 166 166 166
CFR - housing subsidy buy-out 73 73 73
Total CFR 535 535 517

et 1 71



£m

1.2.2. Authorised Limit and Operational Boundary

The actual value of loans outstanding must not exceed the Authorised Limit. In normal
activity actual loans outstanding should be close but less than the Operational Boundary.
The Operational Boundary can be breached in the short term due to adverse cash flows.

Authorised Limit for Operational Boundary for
External Debt External Debt
2019-20 2019-20 2019-20 2019-20
Estimate Forecast Estimate Forecast
£m £m £m £m
Borrowing 587.5 587.5 534.9 534.9
Other Long-Term Liabilities 0.5 0.5 0.1 0.1
Total 588 588 535 535
625
600
ss4
550 A
525 1
500 -
— — — - Authorised Limit
avT Operational Boundary
450 A
225 1 Actual Loans Outstanding
400 A
375
350 A
325
300 1
275
250 T T T T T
Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19
Month

Apr-19 | May-19 | Jun-19 | Jul-19 | Aug-19 | Sep-19
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Authorised Limit 588 588 588 588 588 588
Operational Boundary 535 535 535 535 535 535
Loans Outstanding 413 413 413 408 413 413

Neither the Authorised Limit nor the Operational Boundary have been breached.

Tudalen 72



2.1Treasury Management Prudential Indicators

2.1.1 Interest Rate Exposure

Position as at 30" September 2019:

Fixed Interest Variable TOTAL
Rate Interest Rate
£m £m £m
Borrowed 409.81 3.00 412.81
Invested (29.55) (40.00) (69.55)
Net 380.26 (37.00) 343.26
Limit 515.00 51.00
Proportion of Net
Borrowing Actual 110.78% (10.78)% 100.00%
Limit 125.00% 5.00%
The authority is within limits set by the 2019-2020 indicators.
2.1.2 Maturity Structure of Borrowing
Structure at Upper Lower
30.09.19 Limit Limit
% % %
Under 12 months 0.07 15 0
12 months to 2 years 3.10 15 0
2 years to 5 years 6.28 50 0
5 years to 10 years 9.88 50 0
10 years to 20 years 18.66 50 0
20 years to 30 years 19.33 50 0
30 years to 40 years 24.59 50 0
40 years and above 18.10 50 0

The authority is within the limits set by the 2019-2020 indicators.

2.1.3 Maximum Principal Sums Invested Longer than 365 Days

2019-2020
£m
Limit 10
Actual as at 30" September 2019 NIL

RECOMMENDATION

That Executive Board considers and approves the report.

Tudalen 73



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



G/ usfepnlt

Total £69,000,000

Calls & MMFs £40,000,000 58%
Fixed Deposits £29,000,000 42%
Specified £69,000,000 100%

Weighted Average

Yield
Maturity (Days)
Total Portfolio

Long Term
AAA

AA

A

BBB

CCC

Total Portfolio

Short Term
F1

F1

F2

C

0.79%

20.42

1.00
44.41
8.64
0.00
0.00

Maturity Structure

<1 Week

< 1 Month

2 - 3 Months
3 - 6 Months
6 - 9 Months
9 - 12 Months
12 Months+
Total

£48,000,000
£7,000,000
£4,000,000
£10,000,000
£0

£0

£0
£69,000,000

70%
10%
6%
14%
0%
0%
0%

100%

Carmarthenshire County Council

Risk Factors

<1lyear £1,037
1-2years £0
2 - 3years £0
3-4years £0
4 - 5years £0
Total Portfolio £1,037

0.002%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.002%




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



£8,000,000
£7,000,000
£6,000,000
£5,000,000
£4,000,000
£3,000,000
£2,000,000
£1,000,000

£0

© oo ~NOO O WNLPRE

. Bank of Scotland Plc

. Lloyds Bank Plc

. Standard Life MMF

. London Borough of Barking and Dagenham
. Santander UK Plc

. Thurrock Borough Council

. West Dunbartonshire Council

. Goldman Sachs MMF

. Fife Council
10. Federated MMF

Counterparty

Principal

£7,000,000
£7,000,000
£5,000,000
£5,000,000
£5,000,000
£5,000,000
£5,000,000
£5,000,000
£5,000,000
£5,000,000

% of Total
Holding

11.86%
11.86%
8.47%
8.47%
8.47%
8.47%
8.47%
8.47%
8.47%
8.47%

WA
(Days)

1
1
1
94
1
3
11
1
107

Carmarthenshire County Council

WAYield WADefault

0.65%
1.10%
0.77%
0.71%
1.00%
0.95%
0.85%
0.67%
0.90%
0.74%

0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.004%
0.000%
0.000%
0.001%
0.000%
0.005%
0.000%

1. Bank of Scotland 2. Lloyds Bank Plc

of Barking and

Plc

6. Thurrock
Borough Council

7. West

3. Standard Life 4. London Borough 5. Santander UK

Dunbartonshire
Council

8.

Goldman Sachs 9. Fife Council 10. Federated MMF
MMF

// usjepnt



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



	Agenda
	5 RHAGLEN MODERNEIDDIO ADDYSG - CYNNIG I NEWID NATUR Y DARPARIAETH YN YSGOL RHYS PRICHARD
	Adroddiad

	6 CYNNIG I NEWID NATUR Y DARPARIAETH YN YSGOL Y DDWYLAN, YSGOL GRIFFITH JONES, YSGOL LLANGYNNWR AC YSGOL LLYS HYWEL
	Adroddiadau

	7 ADRODDIAD CHWARTEROL YNGYLCH RHEOLI'R TRYSORLYS A DANGOSYDD DARBODAETH EBRILL 1AF 2019 I MEDI 30AIN 2019
	Adroddiad
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 1 (tudalen 2)


